

Ning Wang

Office Managing Partner



Office Managing Partner

Guiyang

D +86 851 8669 7666

wang.ning@dentons.cn

Overview

Mr. Ning Wang is the Managing Partner of Dentons Guiyang office. His practice involves finance, capital markets and corporate affairs, such as the disposal of non-performing assets, financial litigation and corporate equity governance. Mr. Wang's clients include coal and mining companies and real estate developers, and has advised government on legislation issues.

Mr. Wang has been practicing for 24 years, mainly with banks, asset management companies and other financial institutions. He has assisted financial institutions in recovering around 3 billion yuan of non-performing loans, and has advised Guizhou Provincial People's Government by successfully addressing legacy issues around Shenzhen-Guizhou Friendship Building. He has also facilitated bringing Novotel of the French hotelier AccorHotels into China, and won an IP lawsuit involving a new drug naftopidil.

Experience

- **China Great Wall Asset Management Corporation Guizhou Branch:** Advising on signing a contract with Shanghai Yahua Hotel Management Co., Ltd., and successfully bringing in Accor's "Novotel" from France; Representing the client in a litigation of right of rescission. The client successfully acquires 96% shares of Guizhou YaXi liquor Limited.
- **China Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd. Guizhou Branch:** Advising on a second instance lawsuit against the guarantor. The court amends the judgment, and the guarantor Guizhou brewery assumes liabilities to the client.
- **Wengan County branch, ICBC, Guizhou:** Advising on a lawsuit against Guizhou Tianan Phosphorus Industry Co., Ltd. Eventually a settlement was reached, and the client's credit risks were resolved.
- **Guizhou Institute of Synthetic Drugs and Yuan Mu:** Advising on and winning an IP lawsuit against Guizhou Medical University regarding the national first-class drug "naftopidil"

Activities and Affiliations

Prior and Present Employment

- Senior Partner, Dentons, 2010 to date
- Partner, Guiyang Jiahe law firm, 2000-2017
- Partner, Guiyang Cheng He law firm, 1999
- Lawyer, Guiyang Jiahe law firm, 1996-1998
- Lawyer, Guizhou Province Chong Shi law firm, 1994-1996
- Section Chief, Guizhou labour Reform Bureau, 1986-1994

Areas of focus

Practices

- Banking and Finance
- Capital Markets
- Litigation and Dispute Resolution
- Tax

Industry sectors

- Construction
- Government
- Financial Institutions
- Mining

Education

- Southwest University of Political Science and Law, 2000, Master of Civil and Commercial Law
- Southwest University of Political Science and Law, 1986, Bachelor of Laws

Admissions and qualifications

- China, 1988

Languages

- English